
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MEM
 
TO: The Public Works Committee  
 
FROM: Larry V. Chilstrom, PLS, E
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Canyon Lake
 
DATE: March 5, 2007 
 
RE: PW 122606-11 
 
 
At the February 19, 2007 City Cou
owner’s on the North side of Canyo
and Soo San Drive of the City’s pro
 
A negative vote for the proposed
property owners. 
 

PW122606-11
CITY OF RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035 

Engineering Services 
300 Sixth Street 

Telephone:  (605) 394-4154 
FAX:  (605) 394-6636 

Web:  www.rcgov.org 
ORANDUM 

ngineering Project Administrator    

 Drive Sidewalk  

ncil Meeting Staff was requested to contact the 
n Lake Drive between Sheridan Lake Road 
posal to order in sidewalks.  

 sidewalk was received from all four 
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EXISTING BIKEPATH

STATE OF SD - $4,100

CHURCH OF LATTER DAY SAINTS - $10,000

SENIOR CITIZENS - $8,480

USA GOVT LAND - $34,800

CITY OF RAPID CITY - $25,300

PARKS DEPT.

SOO SAN HOSPITAL
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RAPID CREEK

CANYON LAKE DRIVE

CANYON LAKE DRIVE SIDEWALK INFORMATIONAL MAP
(32ND STREET TO SHERIDAN LAKE ROAD)

LVC 2.1.07
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